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June 15, 2022

Attn:  Chatham County Board of Commissioners

RE: Recommendation of Award
RFB Mowing Chatham County Properties

Dear Chatham County Board of Commissioners,

Sealed bids for the Chatham County Mowing Properties were opened at 2 p.m. on June 2, 2022.
Three bids were received and are tabulated on the attached Bid Tabulation. Below is a summary

of the bids:
Vendor Facilities Water & UMilities |SWAR Parks & Rec |1 Yr Estimate |3 ¥r Estimate | Total Contract Estimate
Haw Rimer Landscaping 3 7250500 % 1952400 | $2828000 | 5 6330500 | § 19012400 | $57053200 | § 570,58200
(Green Revival Landscaping | § 8268500 | § 22.870.00 | $3000000 | § 7820000 | § 22365500 | $670.885.00 | 870,265.00
Morton's Lawncare $11518000 | § 33,860.00 | $38.520.00 | $104.7E500 |F 29214500) 5687843500 | § 87643500

It is recommended that Haw River Landscaping be awarded the mowing contract as they were
the lowest, responsible bid received in the estimated annual amount of $190,194.00. This
estimated annual amount includes mowing sites for four Chatham County Departments —
Facilities, Water and Utilities, Solid Waste and Recycling, and Parks and Recreation.

Attached to this recommendation letter is a bid tabulation that provides a breakdown by
department for each bid received.

Regards,
Weckele L. Fobieas

Michele L. Peluso
Chatham County Procurement Manager

Attachments: Bid Tabulation



Water & Utilities

3 Yr Estimate [Total Contract Estimate

Haw River Landscaping

$570,582.00 | $ 570,582.00

Green Revival Landscaping

$670,965.00 | $ 670,965.00

Norton's Lawncare

$876,435.00 | $ 876,435.00
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